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TO: City of Stonecrest Mayor and City Council 

  

              FROM: City of Stonecrest Planning and Zoning Department 

 

SUBJECT: TMOD-24-002 Hours of Operation Based on Uses 

     Chapter 4 Alcoholic Beverages/Chapter 15 Licenses, Permits, and  

  Miscellaneous Business Regulations  

 

ADDRESS: City-Wide 

 

 

MEETING DATE: October 14, 2024 Mayor/City Council Work Session 

                                    October 28, 2024 Mayor/City Council Regular Meeting 

                                       

 

Summary: The purpose of the text modification is to provide guidelines and 

requirements along with operating hours for businesses in the city based on the use and 

additional licensing requirements.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL 

http://www.stonecrestga.gov/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FACTS & ISSUES 

 

 

•  The current language in the ordinance does differentiate regular hours of operation from a late-

night establishment with additional licensing.  

 

•  The current language in the ordinance for hours of operation is located in numerous sections in 

the Ordinance. 

 

•  This text amendment will provide clear guidelines and instructions along with hours of 

operation in a modified section of the Ordinance.  

 

•  Staff is proposing to modify Chapter 4 Alcoholic Beverages/Chapter 15 Licenses, Permits, and  

  Miscellaneous Business Regulations 

 

 

Attachment(s) Included: 

 Proposed redlined revisions of Chapter 4 Alcoholic Beverages/Chapter 16 Miscellaneous 

Provisions and Offenses 

 Proposed redlined revisions of Chapter 15 Chapter 15 Licenses, Permits, and  

Miscellaneous Business Regulations 
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